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INTEROFFICE MEMO

Gary Grief, Executive Director  Michael P. Farrell, Charitable Bingo Operations Director

To: J. Winston Krause, Chairman
Mark A. Franz, Commissioner
Robert Rivera, Commissioner
Erik C. Saenz, Commissioner

From: Kathy Pyka, Controller \(@
Date:  December 2, 2019
Re: FY 2020 Itemized Operating Budget

The 2020-21 General Appropriations Act provides that itemized operating budgets be filed with the
Governor’s Office of Budget, Planning and Policy (GOBPP) and the Legislative Budget Board
(LBB) each fiscal year. In accordance with guidelines published by the GOBPP and the LBB on
October 17, 2019, the attached budget document reflects the Commission’s previously adopted FY
2020 budget information as well as actual expenditures for fiscal years 2018 and 2019.

In addition to filing hard copies of the itemized operating budget document by December 1, 2019,
agencies are required to file operating budgets electronically, through the Automated Budget and
Evaluation System of Texas (ABEST), to the LBB. The document is required to be posted on the
Commission’s website within five days of electronic filing. At the time of submission of the hard
copy budget document, the agency is required to provide the LBB and Governor’s Office
certification of the integrity of dual submission, and assurance that the electronic and hard copy are
one and the same. This certification is required to be signed by the Board or Commission Chair,
Chief Executive Office and Chief Financial Officer.

The attached itemized operating budget was completed by the Office of the Controller on November
25,2019. The certificate of the integrity of dual submission and posting on the Commission’s
website was completed on November 26, 2019.

Please feel free to contact me at 512-344-5410 if you need additional information or have any
questions. ‘

Attachment: FY 2020 Itemized Operating Budget
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